
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 6:14 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid
Cc: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Also this:

"We will soon begin receiving deliveries of face shields from Toronto Stamp who reached out to us through the Buy &
Sell website and have retooled from their usual production of rubber stamps and ID badges amongst other things. The
company will be providing millions of face shields over the next two months. "

Info:

Toronto Stamp (Toronto, ON)

Identified through Buyandsell call-out
Contract signed for 4 million face shields
Delivery started on April 6 and will continue until June 8 
Company manufactures identification products: quality signs, rubber stamps, names plates, badges,

etc: https://torstamp.conn/

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:51 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Hi!

I think this is the best stuff for tmrw probably:

Will need to triple check this with officials at our 6:30pnn 4C and get back after that:

- Two flights should have arrived in Canada today
o One of them has up to 2 million N95 masks & approx 35k of protective coveralls
o The other one has an unconfirmed number of N95s
o I will confirm with officials at 630pnn that they've landed & how much was procured via us (vs provinces)
o Safe to say something like this: "Two planes full of N95 masks and coveralls arrived in Canada yesterday"

- There are also apparently two flights leaving on the 19th and two on the 21st with more supplies

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:41 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
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Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.StickneyPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Just following up on this, any preliminary info I can slot into the speech?

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Thanks! Will keep you posted. Quite a few flights coming in & taking off so will confirm the deets & get back to you. ©

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Procurement update for tomorrow

Hi Sabrina and Matt,

Just getting the chain started for any procurement updates that we will want to mention in tomorrow's PM presser.

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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